USDA United States Department of Agriculture

National Agricultural Statistics Service
—/‘ Great Lakes Regional Field Office
TO: Great Lakes Field Enumerators and Supervisors
FROM: Janiece Presberry
DATE: October 4, 2024
SUBJECT: Cost of Pollination

GENERAL INFORMATION & INSTRUCTIONS

BEE COST OF POLLINATION
Stat Contact Janiece Presberry
Stat Phone 517-324-5300
Project Code 118
Number for Phone Enumeration IN: 99; MI: 275; OH: 133
Number for Field Enumeration IN: 25; MI: 53; OH: 49
Mail Date October 18
EDR (respondent web reporting) October 18 — November 27
Phone/Field Enumeration November 6 — November 27
NOD Call-Outs NA
Last Day to Submit Call-Outs by CAPI November 27
Release Date December 13, 2024

Special Instructions:

There are many matches with fall surveys, especially the Vegetable Chemical Use Survey (VCUS)
and the End of Season Vegetable Grower Inquiry. Please enumerate the Cost of Pollination at the
same time as the matched survey. The Cost of Pollination due date is BEFORE the VCUS so
please follow the Cost of Pollination due dates for those matched with VCUS. The Cost of
Pollination Survey data should be submitted through CAPI.

Please enumerate the Cost of Pollination Survey only during the time period specified and submit
by CAPI by November 27 at 11:59 pm.

Notes:

» Please be sure to clearly specify any “other” crops pollinated by honeybees for this
operation if they are not listed or pre-printed.

» Get the best data possible, try to minimize the number of UNKNOWN:Ss.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call Janiece Presberry or Jim Collom. As always,
thank you for the great work you do with the surveys!
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